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Flores, Deric

From: Musker, Sophie

Sent; Monday, 2 March 2015 9:54 AM

To: Potter, Kayla

Cc: Camilleri, Lyn

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks Kayla

From: Potter, Kayla

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:47 AM

To: Musker, Sophie

Cc: Camilleri, Lyn

Subject: FW: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Sophie / Lyn

FYl.

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto:Caroline.Galibert@dpworld,com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:44 AM

To: Potter, Kayla
Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Kayla

Let’s go with Friday 13 March at 10.30 am so that Jason does not have to fly to Meibourne - can you please confirm
the location?

Thanking you.

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Potter, Kayla [mailto:Kayla.Potter@acce.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:26 AM

To: 'Caroline Galibert'

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline,

Yes sorry, but something came Up 50 it is now a clash with staff.

Rod is actually based in Sydney, so has more availability in Sydney rather than Melbourne.

He has availability in Sydney between 10:30am and 2:00pm on Friday 13" March.

Otherwise we could do between 2:00pm and 4:00pm on Wednesday 11" March in Melbourne.

Either of these would suit Rod better than the 4:30pm slot on Thursday 12" however happy for you to make that
call.

Kind regards,
Kayla
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Executive Assistant to the Chairman | Rod Sims

Executive Assistant to Commissioner | Roger Featherston

Executive Office| Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 | T:02 6243 1131 | M: +61478 319 189 | www.accc.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email notice.

From: Caroline Galibert [mgilto:Cargling.ggligm;@ggwgdd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:22 AM

To: Potter, Kayla

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kayla

Apologies - | thought that was the time you provided. Paul is based in Sydney — do you mean does he travel to
Melbourne often? Yes, however Paul and Jason are eager to meet with Rod sooner rather than later.

4.30 pm on 12 March would be fine. They also have avaitability on the afternoon of the 11" if that suits?
I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Potter, Kayla [mailto:Kayla.Potter@accc.gov.au)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 10:07 AM

To: 'Caroline Galibert'

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline,

Sincere apologies about the delay.
Unfortunately that does not suit the staff at our end,.

We could do later in the day on 12 March at say 4:30pm?

Does Peter travel to Sydney often? That would certainly give some more room to move with availability.
Again, apologies for.the delay.

Kind regards,
Kayla

Kayla Potter

Executive Assistant to the Chairman | Rod Sims

Executive Assistant to Commissioner | Roger Featherston

Executive Office| Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 | T: 02 6243 1131 | M: +61478 319 189 | www.accc.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email notice.

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto:Caroline. Galibert@dpworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2015 9:44 AM



Released under FOI

Subject: FW: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Kayla

Just following up on the below as | have to make Paul’s travel arrangements. Can you please advise?

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Caroline Galibert

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 10:51 AM

To: 'Potter, Kayla'

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kayla
Can we please lock in 12 March between 1.30 and 2.30 pm?
If you could please advise of the location,

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Potter, Kayla [mailto:Kayla.Potter@accc.gov.au)
Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 10:27 AM

To: Caroline Galibert
Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline,

Unfortunately on this date he will be in Canberra.
Dates in Melbourne for March are:

2 March — has small availability mid-morning
12 March - could do between 1:30 and 2:30pm
20 Aprit — Could do 4:30pm

Apologies for the very small availability, as you can imagine, his schedule is quite full already.

Kind regards,
Kayla

Kayla Potter

Executive Assistant to the Chairman | Rod Sims

Executive Assistant to Commissioner | Roger Featherston

Executive Office|] Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 | T: 02 6243 1131 | M: +61478 319 189 | www.acce.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email notice

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto:Caroline. Galibert@dpworld.com]

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 10:21 AM

To: Potter, Kayla
Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED}
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Would Rod be available on Friday 6 March anytime?

Hi Kayla

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Potter, Kayla [mgilgg;Kayla.Po@r@accg.gov.au|

Sent: Friday, 20 February 2015 9:29 AM

To: ‘Caroline Galibert'

Cc: Musker, Sophie

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline,
Apologies for the delay in responding to your email.

Can you please send through some more alternate dates? As a rule of thumb Rod’s schedule is usually
Mondays - Melbourne

Tues & Weds - Canberra

Thurs & Fri - Sydney

look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Kayla

Kayla Potter

Executive Assistant to the Chairman | Rod Sims

Executive Assistant to Commissioner | Roger Featherston

Executive Office| Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 | 7:02 6243 1131 | M: +61478 319 189 | www.acce.gov.au

P Please consider the environment before printing this email notice

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto: ine.Gali

Sent: Thursday, 19 February 2015 4:38 PM

To: Potter, Kayla

Cc: Margeridis, Penny

Subject: FW: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Kayla

I refer to the below emaii as i have not heard back. Can you please advise when Rod Sims will be available for a
meeting with our CEO, Paul Scurrah and CFO, Jason Varsamidis?

Kind regards

Caroline Galibert
Executive Manager

s DP WORLD

Australia

DP World Australia Ltd
Level 21, 400 George Street
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SYDNEY NSW 2000

Ph: +61 7 3895 9103
Mob: 61427 166 632

Email: caroline.galibert@dpworld.com
www.dpworld.com

Safety is sacrosanct; it will not and cannot be compromised

Australia’s campalgn to
stop violence against women

White Ribbon

From: Margeridis, Penny {mailto:Penny.Margeridis@acce.gov.au)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 February 2015 9:25 AM

To: 'Caroline Galibert’

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline

I'have forwarded this request to Rod’s EA Kayla Potter who will be back from leave next week- She will be able to
assist you further.

Penny

Penny Margeridis
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Cristina Cifuentes | Executive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 20 | 175 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 | WWWw.accc.gov.au
T:+61292309141

k% Please consider the environment before printing this emait

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto:Caroline. Gallbert@dpworid.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 February 2015 5:28 pM
To: Margeridis, Penny
Subject: FW: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Penny

Just following up on the below email. We would like to have a meeting locked into the diary if possible.

Kind regards
Caroline

From: Caroline Galibert
Sent: Friday, 30 January 2015 10:25 AM
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To: 'Margeridis, Penny'
Cc: Sheppard, Sarah; Musker, Sophie
Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Penny

Thanks for the advice. Paul will be overseas for the following 2 weeks. Jason Varsamidis will be acting CEO in Paul’s
absence. Can you please advise Rod's availability for one of the below suggested dates/times:

Monday 9 Feb: 10am - 3pm or 4pm onwards

Tuesday 10 Feb: 9am - 10am, 12pm - 3pm, 4pm onwards
Wednesday 11 Feb: 9am —11am, or 12pm onwards
Thursday-12 Feb: 9.30am onwards

Friday 13 Feb: 12pm onwards

I ook forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Caroline Galibert
Executive Manager

; DP WORLD
Austrakia

DP World Australia Ltd
Level 21, 400 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Ph: +61 7 3895 9103
Mob: 61 427 166 632

Email: caroline.galibert@dpworld.com
www.dpworld.com

Safety is sacrosanct; it will not and cannot be compromised

Australia’s campalign to
stop violence against women

White Ribbon

From: Margeridis, Penny [mam;g:Pg]ny.Maggn'dig@ggg.ggv.ag]

Sent: Friday, 30 January 2015 8:35 AM

To: 'Caroline Galibert'

Cc; Sheppard, Sarah; Musker, Sophie

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Caroline
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Unfortunately next Wednesday is fully booked for Rod and he is interstate for the majority of the week.

Regards
Penny

Penny Margeridis
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Cristina Cifuentes | Executive Office

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 20 | 175 Pitt Street Sydney 2000 | WWW.acce.gov.au
T:+61 292309141

oY
&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Caroline Galibert [mailto:Caroline.Galibe r

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 8:42 PM

To: Margeridis, Penny

Cc: Sheppard, Sarah; Musker, Sophie

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Penny

Apologies for the confusion about tomorrow’s meeting due to a misunderstanding as to where Rod is based.

Would Rod be available to meet with Paul and Jason in Sydney next Wednesday 4 February either at 11.30 am or
4.00 pm?

Thanking you.
Kind regards

Caroline Galibert
Executive Manager

DP WORLD
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
stop viclence against women

White Ribbon
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From: Caroline Galibert

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 3:23 PM

To: Margeridis, Penny

Cc: Sheppard, Sarah; Musker, Sophie

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Penny

Just following up on the below email. | am eager to finalise arrangements for Paul for tomorrow.
Paul is availabie from 1.00 pm te 2.30 pm.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Caroline Galibert
Executive Manager

» DP WORLD
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

From: Peter Conomos

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 7:31 PM

To: Margeridis, Penny

Cc: Sheppard, Sarah; Musker, Sophie; Caroline Galibert

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Sophie,
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Penny, could I please ask that you liaise with Caroline Galibert (cc’d on this email) to arrange a time for Paul and Rod
to meet.

Many thanks
Peter

From: Musker, Sophie [mailto:Sophie.Musker@acce.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 4:08 PM

To: 'Peter Conomos'

Cc: Margeridis, Penny; Sheppard, Sarah

Subject: RE: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Peter.

I've passed your email on to Rod’s executive assistant, Penny Margeridis. Penny will get back to you shortly
regarding Rod's availability.

Regards
Sophie

Sophie Musker
A/g Senior analyst | Infrastructure & Transport — Access & Pricing
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 35 | 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3000 | http://www.accc.qov.au/
T: +61 3 9658 6408

b‘% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Peter Conomos [mailto:Peter. Conomos@dpworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 6:34 PM

To: Musker, Sophie

Subject: DP World - Melbourne Rent Review

Hi Sophie,

Paul Scurrah (our CEO) will be in Melbourne on Friday. Is Rod Sims available to meet them at 1pm to discuss DP
World Melbourne’s Rent Review?

If it assists we can also arrange a phone call earlier in the week with Jason Varsamidis (CFO) / myself so that you can
brief Rod on the details going into the meeting with Paul.

Please let me know if this suits.
Rgds

Peter Conomos
Manager - Finance

DP World Australia Ltd
Level 21, 400 George Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Ph: +61 2 9270 8944
Mob: +61 437 026 360

Email: peter.conomos@dpworld.com

www.dpworld.com
Safety is sacrosanct; it will not and cannot be compromised
9
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In support of

fustsalis’s campaign to
HON MCNCE BQAMET women

White Ribbon

This e-mail and its altachments are intended for the namead addressee oniy
and no liabiiity is accepted for use or reliance on any part of this e-mail

by any other person. it is confidential, may be subject io privilege and is
also subject to copyright. Mo part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
cemmunicated without the written consent of the cepyright owner. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this e-raail has
been received by you and you: are noi the intended recipisnt. If you are not
the intended recipient, please iet us know by reply e-mail.

Please note that e-mails can be interfered with, can contain computer
viruses or other defects and may nof be successfully reglicated on other
systems. This footnote confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this emaif and any aftachmenl
containing viruses, we cannol accept liability for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation to any of the above matters. If you have any
doubts about the authenticity of this e-mail please contact the sender
immediately. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made to a
document other than those made by the sender.

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any
attachments to it, contains information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional
or other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to
others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this
email in error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender iriforming them of the mistake and
delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is

authorised by the ACCC www.acce. gov.au

This e-mail and iis attachments are intended for the named addressee only
and no liability is accepted for use or reliance on any part of this e-mail

by any other person. It is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is
also subject to copyright. No pari of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. Any
confidentiality or privilege is nol waived or lost because this e-mail has
been received by you and you are not the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, please let us know by reply e-mail.

Please note that e-mails can be interfered with, can contain computer
viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. This foolnote confinms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of compuler viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this email and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept liability for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation to any of the above matters. If you have any
doubts abeut the authenticity of this e-mail please contect the sender
immeciately. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made {0 a
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
others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email, If you have received this -
email in error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and
delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is
authorised by the ACCC www.acce. gov.au
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This e-mail and iis altachments are inlended for the named addressee only
and no liability is accepted for use or refiance on any part of this e-mail

by any other person. It is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is
also subject to copyright. Ne part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the writien consent of the copyright owner. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this e-mail has
been received by you and you are not the intended recipient. if you are not
the intended recipient, please let us know by reply e-mail.

Please note thal e-mails can be interfered with, can conlain computer
viruses or other defecis and may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. This footnote confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this amaif and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept liabiiily for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation lo any of the above matters. If you have any
doubts about the authenicity of this e-mail please conlact the sender
immediately. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made lo a
document other than those made &y the sender.

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

authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only
and no liability is accepted for use or reliance on any part of this e-mail

by any other person. If is confidential, may be subjeci to privilege and is
also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
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
systems, This footnate confinms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this emaif and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept liability for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in refation to any of the above matters. If you have any
doubls about the authenticity of this e-mail please conlact the sender
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

This e-mait and ils attachmenis ars inlended for thie named addressee only
and no jigdility is accepted for uss or reliance cn any part of this e-mail

by any other person. lt is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is
also subject to copyright. No parl of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the writter consent of the copyright owner. Any
confidentiaiity or privilege is nol waived or lost because this e-mzil has
been received by you and you are not ihe intended recipient. f you are not
the intended reciplent, please let us know by reply e-mail.

Please note thal e-mails can be interfered with, can contain computer
viruses cr other defects and may not be successfully replicaled on other
systems. This footnole confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of compuler viruses. However whilst the sender has laken
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reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this email and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept liability for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation fo any of the above matters. if you have any
doubts about the authenticity of this e-mail please contact the sender
immediately. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made o a
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
and no liability is accepted for use or reliance on any parl of this e-mait

by any other person. It is corfidential, may be subjeci to priviiege and is
also subject 1o copyright. No part of it shouid be reproduced, adapled or
commuricated without the written consent of the copyrigit owmer. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost because this e-mail has
been received by you and you are not the intended recipient. If ¥oU are not
the intended recipient, please let us know by reply e-mail.

Please note that e-mails can be interfered with, can contsin computer
viruses or other defecis and may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. This footnote confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of computer viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions 1o minimise the risk of this email and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannol accept liabilily for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation to any of the above maiters. if you have any
doubts about the authenticity of this e-mail please contaci the sender
immediately. No responsibilily is accepted for any changes made to a
document other than those made by the sender.

——

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

authorised by the ACCC www.acce.gov.au

This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee oniy
and no liability is accepted for use or reliance on any part of this e-mail

by any other person. it is confidentiat, may be subiject to privilege and is
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

Please note that e-mails can be interfered with, car contzin com puter
viruses or other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. This foctnote confirms that this e-mail message has beern swepi for
the presence of computer viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions tc minimise the risk of this emai’ snd 2ny atlachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept liability for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relaticn to any of the above matters. if you have zny
doubts about the authenticily of this e-mail please contact the sender
immediately. No responsibility is accepted for any changes made to 3
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
others or take action in reliance on, any material contained within this email, If you have received this
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
and no liability is accepted for use or reliance on any par of this e-mail

by any other person. it is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is
also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. Any
confidentiality or privilege is not waived or kst because this e-mail has
been received by you and you are not the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient, please let us know by reply e-mail.

Please note that e-mails can be interfered with, can contain computer
viruses or other defects 2nd may not be successfully replicated on other
systems. This footnote confirms that this e-mail message has been swept for
the presence of compuler viruses. However whilst the sender has taken
reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of this email and any attachment
containing viruses, we cannot accept ligbility for any such viruses and we
give no warranties in relation 1o any of the above matters. If vou have any
doubls about the authenticity of this e-mail please contact the sender
immadiately. No respoensibility is accepted for any changes made io a
document ether than those made by the sender.
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